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DATE: December 30,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of the General Counsel (Brubaker 
Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp, 

RE: Docket No. 070405-WU - Application for certificate to operate water utility in 
Putnam County by Wilcox Investments, Inc. (MT ROYAL WTP). 

On December 11, 2008, the applicant filed a letter requesting the docket be closed, 
attaching a copy of a recorded quit claim deed which transfers the utility to the customer 
homeowners’ association. Staff believes that the information sufficiently demonstrates the 
utility’s exempt status pursuant to Section 367.022(7), Florida Statutes. The applicant is not 
requesting a refund of its filing fee, and there appears to be no other outstanding matter which 
requires action by the Commission. 

Pursuant to the Section 2.07C.2.d.(4), the Office of Commission Clerk may 
administratively close dockets upon the joint recommendation of the OPR division and the 
Office of the General Counsel for dockets “the applicant . . . seeks to withdraw its initial pleading 
and staff has determined that there are no pending issues. . . .” As stated previously, the 
applicant is not requesting a refund of its filing fee, other outstanding 
matter which requires action by the Commission. Therefor 
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